From: Allison, Craig
To: Braganza, Bonnie
Cc:
Subject: RE: Heater question
Date: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:44:42 PM
Attachments: image001.pngq
XTO Jicarilla Flare Information.pdf
Bonnie: Comments / answers to your questions are in RED-

Then | will need the startup and shutdown emissions and estimated maximum startups for the compressor since it appears it does not run continuously.
Attached are the compressor startup / shutdown emissions that show the emissions from engine startups / shutdowns. This is based on 36
compressor / engine startups / yr and produces minimal VOC emissions (less than 0.2 tpy of VOC).

How many hours does the compressor run since the emissions are based on running for 8760 hours. The compressor can run up to 8,760 hours per
year. The downtime is due to maintenance or unplanned conditions, so we need to stick to the maximum runtime hours of 8,760 per year. The
compressor may experience unplanned shutdowns due to third-party sales line shutdown or pressure issues and other unplanned mechanical
failures which are beyond the control of XTO.

Please see the NMGC compressor permit that was written and let me know what monitoring you recommend to be less than the 100 tpy VOC and CO
limits.

0 First, the NMGC permit is to make the source a syn-minor for NOx and CO due to the engine emissions, which is different than the permit that
XTO is submitting. The XTO permit engines and combustion sources do not need any controls or monitoring of fuel use, because they are
minor sources without the need for emissions controls.

0 Second, the NMGC permit does not require the permit to be syn-minor for VOC, only NOx, however the XTO permit has requirements for syn-
minor for VOC’s and NOXx is not applicable.

The NSR rules are independent especially for practical enforceability. So | need some practical enforceable conditions for the VOC and CO.
= Dehydrator — limits for the dehydrator VOC’s are based on the maximum throughput and the maximum glycol circulation rate. Since
these emissions are controlled by an enclosed flare, then these VOC’s are limited to the DRE efficiency of the enclosed flare. The
permit application calculations were based on the following:

GRI-GLYCalc VERSION 4.0 - AGGREGATE CALCULATIONS REPORT

Case Name: Jicarilla Compressor Stalion
File Name: TAXTO Energy - 2281228-32 Jicarilla NM Title VWCalculations\Jicarilla With Controls no condenser 12-
Dale: December 29, 2011

DESCRIPTION:

Description: 4.5 MMSCD TEG Dehydrator System
Gas Analysis 07/06/2011 Jicarilla
7lb i
1.92 gpm max flow for Kimray 10015

Annual Hours of Operation:  8760.0 hoursfyr

= The demonstration of emissions for the dehy can be done annually through the Glycalc emissions calculation based upon actual
operating rates for the dehydrator.
= The flare design specifications are attached. | will need to get back to you with the design rate calculations for the enclosed flare.

My management will be concerned about not monitoring fuel rates but | shall see their response.

0 As discussed, the max and calculated fuel rates are based on the highest (maximum) fuel use rate as determined by each equipment
manufacturer and these were represented in the application and in all applicable calculations. The Jicarilla Compressor Station measures
the fuel use for the entire site using an onsite fuel gas meter and then the fuel use for each source can be determined by using the operating
hours and the fuel use rate for each individual piece of combustion equipment.

0 Engine - limited to the max fuel use submitted with the application (65.6 mmscf/yr) that is determined by the manufacturer’s fuel use max
rate and the maximum hours of operation for the engine which is 8,760 hours per year. The following compressor engine fuel use rates
were taken from the Jicarilla application:

Fuel Flowrates

Fuel Use Rated Capacity 7.12 MMBtu/hr

Fuel LHV 950 Btu/scf, estimated

Fuel Use Rate 7,676 Btu/hp-hr, manufacturer
Fuel Use Rate 7,491.7 scf/hr

Fuel Use Rate 65.6 MMscflyr

Please let me know what is fuel gas- is it produced natural gas or natural gas pipeline quality? The attached analysis shows that no H2S is present in
the gas which is reflective that the fuel gas has limited to no sulfur present in the fuel gas. Refer to the attached analysis demonstrating sulfur
values of the fuel gas.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,

Craig Allison
EH&S Advisor


mailto:Craig_Allison@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Braganza.Bonnie@epa.gov
mailto:Mike_OConnor@xtoenergy.com

‘GRI-GLYCalc VERSION 4.0 - AGGREGATE CALCULATIONS REPORT

‘Gase Name: Jicarla Compressor Staton
Filo Name: TAXTO Energy - 2261226-32 icarils NM Tl ViCalculations\Jcarla With Controls no condenser 12-
Dol Docomber 20, 2011

DESCRIPTION:

Descrigion: 4.5 MMSCD TEG Dehyralor System
‘Gas Analysis 0710612011 Jarita
71b watermms discharge speciication
182 gom max flow forKinvay 10015

‘Anrual Hours of Operatior

87600 hoursye




GRI GlyCalc Information

Meter Number: 31812 Flow Pressure:
Meter Name: Jicarilla Apache CDP 7-6 Flow Temp:
Location: XTO H20, Lb/MMCF:
Sample Date: 7/6/2011 H2S, ppmmol:
File name, TCD Jic Apache 7-6.run Type:
File name, FID Jic Apache 7-6.run Pulled by:
Component Mol% Wit% LV%
Carbon Dioxide 0.6971 1.4730 0.6255
Hydrogen Sulfide 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Nitrogen 0.4798 0.6454 0.2776
Oxygen 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Methane 80.6887 62.1489 71.9234
Ethane 10.0047 14.4435 14.0681
Propane 4.6485 9.8414 6.7336
Isobutane 0.8098 2.2599 1.3934
n-Butane 1.2127 3.3840 2.0101
Isopentane 0.4057 1.4055 0.7802
n-Pentane 0.3055 1.0581 0.5822
Cyclopentane 0.0204 0.0689 0.0318
n-Hexane 0.1009 0.4175 0.2182
Cyclohexane 0.0504 0.2035 0.0901
Other Hexanes 0.2258 0.9288 0.4718
Heptanes 0.1360 0.6505 0.3192
Methylcyclohexane 0.0671 0.3162 0.1417
2,2,4 Trimethylpentane 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Benzene 0.0184 0.0692 0.0271
Toluene 0.0303 0.1342 0.0534
Ethylbenzene 0.0014 0.0073 0.0029
Xylenes 0.0116 0.0593 0.0236
C8+ Heavies 0.0852 0.4849 0.2261

Total 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000
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Spot
Jimmy Petree






Down Draft Diverter
_— with bird screen

PESCO ENCLOSE
STACK

(Patent Pending)

Inner Combustion
Chamber liner

Air Registar
with Flame arrestor
for annular cooling

@

Steam Cup Access Manway

fiFosss (Manwsy Combustion and cooling

air intalos with
Flame arrestor (4]

Jicarilla Compressor Station 7-16 Synthetic Minor Limit
February 2012





(Burpusg yuaey)

ADVIS HIVIA
THSOTONH OOSHd

() xoasaary awelg wim sen
=o[=quf Ty BuTjeo)) pue UoTSNAWO) [=ny] swmg

1190 Wl 1oygesag J01id

I0qS3LLY WS, I umg

%.ﬂnm Aty gougﬂsoo H..nalm.ﬂm
dnyy wemgy

DU IUBYD)

wogsNGWOo)) I3UU]

Iqsauy aws(g
PU® 3a[ey [oguoy @RI
SUT] WeE PeII™A

Synthetic Minor Limit

February 2012

717

Jicarilla Compressor Station





PESCO=a=

process equipment & servica company ine

Flare Stack

Flare Stack, 30" O.D. x 30"-0” High Carbon Steel Outer Cylinder, 24" O.D. x 20'-0” High Stainless
Steel Inner Cylinder, to include the following:

I'-  ‘Steam cup dssembly, stainless steel construction

4-  Flame arrestore in-combustion chamber

#4-  Flarne arrestors to cool internal liner

- Bird cone installed at top of outer cylinder

1- Steam line shut-off valve, 3" Kimray Model 312-FMT-DB-PO

1-  ESD switch, to shut supply gas to above steam line shut-off valve
|- Burner assenibly with 2" Eclipse air-gas mixer and bummer tip

| - Pilot light assembly

!- Pilot guard, Kiraray HT- 18PG, to shut off steam line shut-off valve in the event of pllot
outage

1~ Instrumentgas and fuel gas piping and tubing

5680 U.S. HIGHWAY 84 87401 / P0..BOX 820 « 87409 » FARMINGTON, KEW MEXICO « PHONE: (505) 327-2222 « FAK: ££505) 32):7550
Jicarilla Compressor Station 7-15 Synthetic Minor Limit
February 2012






XTO Energy, Inc.

Jicarilla Compressor Station

Application for Synthetic Minor Limit
Calculation of Startup, Shutdown and M aintenance (SSM) Potential to Emit

2017 Update

Representative gas sampl e obtained 7/6/2011

Density of Air at 60 F & 14.7 psia= 0.0764 Ib/scf
Specific Gravity of Gas 0.7191
Density of Gas 0.0549 Ib/scf
[lAnnual vent rate per Operations (
Annual Annual Annual
Unit No Venting Gas Vented Gas Vented
(scf) (Ibslyr) (tonslyr)
E1l 18000 988.554 0.49
Speciation by Pollutant ||
Emission Speciated COMP1 SSM Emissions
Source Pollutant Wt % COMP1-BD
(tpy)
Startup, Shutdown, Maintenance Nitrogen 0.6453 0.003
Carbon Dioxide 1.4729 0.007
Methane 62.1467 0.307
Ethane| 14.4430 0.071
Propane 9.8410 0.049
|-Butane 2.2597 0.011
N-Butane 3.3839 0.017
|-Pentane| 1.4053 0.007
N-Pentane 1.0582 0.005
Hexanes Plus| 3.3441 0.017
Total 100.0 - |
Annual VOC Emissions 0.105
Hourly VOC Emissions 17.540
||Annua| Benzene Emissions 0.0003
||H ourly Benzene Emissions 0.057
||Annua| Carbon Dioxide Emissions 0.728
||H ourly Carbon Dioxide Emissions 121.335
||Annua| M ethane Emissions 30.718
([Hourly Methane Emissions 5119.609

1.Blowdown frequency is 36 blowdowns per year and 1 hour per blowdown.






Environmental Health & Safety

Office: 817-885-2672 | Cell: 817-201-2379 | Fax: 817-885-1847
XTO ENERGY INC., an ExxonMobil subsidiary

810 Houston Street, Fort Worth, Texas 76102

From: Braganza, Bonnie [mailto:Braganza.Bonnie@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Allison, Craig

Subject: RE: Heater question

Then | will need the startup and shutdown emissions and estimated maximum startups for the compressor since it appears it does not run continuously. How
many hours does the compressor run since the emissions are based on running for 8760 hours. Please see the NMGC compressor permit that was written and
let me know what monitoring you recommend to be less than the 100 tpy VOC and CO limits.

| realize both the tanks and heaters do not have applicable NSPS or NESHAP requirements, which is why | am putting them as insignificant units.

The NSR rules are independent especially for practical enforceability. So | need some practical enforceable conditions for the VOC and CO. My management will
be concerned about not monitoring fuel rates but | shall see their response. Please let me know what is fuel gas- is it produced natural gas or natural gas
pipeline quality?

Bonnie Braganza P.E.

Air Permits

US Environmental Protection Agency
Region 6

1445 Ross Ave, Dallas TX 75202
214-665-7340

The world moves at such a rapid rate that waiting to implement changes will leave you two steps behind

From: Allison, Craig [mailto:Craig_Allison @xtoenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, February 17,2017 3:54 PM

To: Braganza, Bonnie <Braganza.Bonnie@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Heater question

Bonnie —

For the Jicarilla CDP compressor engine fuel gas, you had the following question:

“Also how do you monitor the fuel to the compressor station. It will need to be monitored on an hourly basis. Will you be able to give me a MMSCFH rate for
the compressor ?”

No - XTO does not monitor or meter the fuel on an hourly basis. There is no regulatory requirement to monitor the fuel gas on an hourly basis. The fuel use for
all of the heaters and the engine is based on the manufacturer’s fuel use rating and this is given on the Caterpillar manufacturer specification for the engine and
nameplate for the other heaters. XTO tracks the runtime hours for the engine and this determines the fuel use for that source.

Heater information from the application for the Jicarilla CDP is as follows:

Construction Design Heat Capacity based on LHV
Heater Fuel
No. Description Date Fired | MMBTU/yr | MMBTU/day | MMBTU/hr
Tank Heater Fuel 0.5
H1 Pre 7/2002 Gas 4,380.00 12
Tank Heater Fuel 0.5
H2 Pre 7/2003 Gas 4,380.00 12
Separator Heater Fuel 0.5
H3 Pre 7/2004 Gas 4,380.00 12
Dehy Heater Fuel 1.0
H4 Pre 7/2005 Gas 8,760.00 24

These are very small heaters (500,000 BTU/hr or less) and these 4 heaters are all on the CDP. Their purpose is on the preceding table.

The wellsite heaters were reported as a total of 2.0 mmbtu/hr aggregate for all heaters for PTE. The actual heater totals and function for each wellsite is as
follows:

One (1) separator heater rated at 100,000 BTU/hr

Two (2) separator heaters EACH rated at 250,000 BTU/hr for a site total of 500,000 BTU/hr

Two (2) separator heaters EACH rated at 250,000 BTU/hr for a site total of 500,000 BTU/hr

e Jicarilla Apache 14:
e Jicarilla Apache 14G:
e Jicarilla Apache 16F:

Here is the negative applicability for all of the heaters (including the wellsite heaters). There should be NO applicable requirements for the heaters on any of the
locations including the CDP because they are less than 10,000,000 BTU/hr or 10 MMbtu/hr.

NSPS D NSPS Db NSPS Dc MACT DDDDD
Negative Negative Negative Negative
Negative Applicability Negative Applicability Negative Applicability Negative Applicability
Heater No. Citation Reason Citation Reason Citation Reason Citation Reason
H1 §60.40(a)(1) Capacity <250 §60.40b(a) Capacity <100 §60.40c(a) The capacity is not N/A Not a major source
MMBtu/hr. MMBtu/hr. =10 and =100 of HAP
MMBtu/hr



mailto:Braganza.Bonnie@epa.gov
mailto:Craig_Allison@xtoenergy.com
mailto:Braganza.Bonnie@epa.gov

H2 §60.40(a)(1) Capacity <250 §60.40b(a) Capacity <100 §60.40c(a) The capacity is not N/A Not a major source
MMBtu/hr. MMBtu/hr. =10 and =100 of HAP
MMBtu/hr
H3 §60.40(a)(1) Capacity <250 §60.40b(a) Capacity <100 §60.40c(a) The capacity is not N/A Not a major source
MMBtu/hr. MMBtu/hr. =10 and =100 of HAP
MMBtu/hr
H4 §60.40(a)(1) Capacity <250 §60.40b(a) Capacity <100 §60.40c(a) The capacity is not N/A Not a major source
MMBtu/hr. MMBtu/hr. =10 and =100 of HAP
MMBtu/hr
Jicarilla §60.40(a)(1) Capacity <250 §60.40b(a) Capacity <100 §60.40c(a) The capacity is not N/A Not a major source
Apache MMBtu/hr. MMBtu/hr. =10and =100 of HAP
Wellsite MMBtu/hr
Heaters

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

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
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Allison, Craig
Subject: Heater question
Importance: High

Noticed that on the application update 11/16 pg 26/50 you have listed heaters as a source at the wellsites. Whats the purpose? | was reading the description
and understood the heaters are used in the compressor station for separator, dehydrator and tanks. There are 4 heaters, so do the CDP emissions include the
one other heater. What is the size of the CDP heater? |am looking at the exemptions for these heaters in the rule. They seem too small to b e monitored. Also
how do you monitor the fuel to the compressor station. It will need to be monitored on an hourly basis. Will you be able to give me a MMSCFH rate for the
compressor ?

Thank you.

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
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